


























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































The fifth island, just to the north, is a large one, totaling 34 acres. It is
separated from the mainland by a shallow channel which is navigable at
high tide. This low, marshy island is also owned by Mr. Alexander Beard.
It was shown as a part of the mainland in 1879, but as a distinct island in
1932.

Above this island are four more islands, which have been grouped to-
gether for convenience and designated by the number six. These were
built up by dredging. The lowest has 2.40 acres, the one above that has
2.06 acres, and the long, needlesshaped one has 3.65 acres. The square-
shaped island to the west has 2.60 acres and is occupied by about ten small
summer houses. It is owned by Mr. Federio G. Adams.

Island number seven, the property of a corporation named Barley Point,
has a total acreage of 41.15 acres. It is actually a little community of about
ninety families, who have built summer shacks on it. A private road and
bridge link it to the mainland. Two years ago, electricity was brought into
Barley Point for these homes. In 1781, Barley Point was recognized as an
island, rather than a marsh, by John Hills in his Clinton Map. Barley Point
existed as tidal marsh in 1845, cut off by a narrow channel from the main-
land. The present stream through the marsh did not exist then. About
five years ago, channel dredging built up the island further.

Mrs. Ernest Kahn, who owns part of the marsh to the south of Barley
Point, says that in 1946 and 1947 two airplane pilots, living in a shack
west of the Barley Point Road, dug out the stream to the east of the road
in order to make a channel for their fishing boats. She also says that there
is good swimming at the bend of the south channel of Barley Point, be-
cause of a clear white sand bottom in contrast to the usual black ooze.

The island to the northeast of Barley Point and the island to the west,
affectionately known to all as Starvation Island and Wilson Island, are
both spoil islands, built up by sand from the dredging of the main channel.
These islands are both designated by the number eight. The first island
is covered by reeds and marsh-grass, but Starvation Island lives up to its
name. It is made up of practically all sand and is perfect for picnicking.

a3 226 Bee



This fact is attested to by the large numbers who swarm there on summer
week-ends.

The islands to the south of the Highlands of the Navesink, number nine
on the map, are made up of tidal marsh. They have been there since 1781
at least, when they were pictured by John Hills.

Three dikes are shown in the 1932 Geodetic Survey Map. One is located
at the place where the channel forks, one branch going to the Navesink
and one to the Shrewsbury River. Its purpose was to prevent the tides
from eroding any of the Rumson mainland. Large rocks from the dike,
weighing about one hundred and fifty pounds, can still be seen at low
tide. This dike has caused many accidents to pleasure boaters who try to
shortcut the channel from one river to the other.

Another dike can be seen at the entrance to Mihm's Channel. Two
clusters of pilings are above water at the entrance.

Finally, there is a dike which joined the two small islands which were
recently formed into one, Gunning Island. Remnants of this can still be
seen near the wreck of the barge on the south shore.

There is an abundance of plant and animal life on these islands. A
tough wiry grass, commonly called “salt hay,” grows about one foot high
along the shore. Interspersed in it is a primitive, fleshy succulent called
glasswort. It is about one-half foot high and turns red in the fall. Above
this level is found the marsh elder, a sturdy, small shrub, with a woody
stem. Above this is the phragmitis, or common reed grass. It is tall, up to
ten feet high, and has alternate leaves, twelve to twenty inches in length
and two inches wide. Topping it is a plumed, fruiting cluster, brown in
color. This reed is used extensively in camouflaging duckblinds in the
fall. Further inland is the bayberry, a bush whose waxy berries can be used
to make candles.

Many varieties of animals inhabit the islands and their immediate waters.
Rabbits, pheasant, muskrats, water fowl, and song birds are found on
these islands. Clams, mussels, water snails, blueclaw, and horseshoe crabs
abound in the shallow mud and sand bottoms surrounding them.
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This report would be incomplete without a picture of some of the
recreational facilities and uses of the islands. Duck blinds can be seen
dotting many of the marshy islands. There is also good pheasant and rabbit
hunting on the islands, particularly Gunning Island. Bathing, picnicking,
and camping are all popular during the summer months. There is great
natural beauty in the islands, some of the few remaining places in New
Jersey upon which Man has not encroached.
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Chapter 25

Rumson Census Figures

(1964—James A. Hill)

Although what is now known as Rumson was settled in 1665, it was
included in Shrewsbury Township until its incorporation as the Borough
of Rumson in 1907. Therefore the first census of the Borough as we know
it today was not recorded until 1910, and it was 1940 before complete
facts about housing, occupations, etc. were officially acquired.

Perusal of the data available will reveal many interesting facts. Rumson’s
population has steadily increased from 1449 in 1910, to 4044 in 1940, to
6405 in 1960, with the women outnumbering the men in every census,
The median number of years of schooling has increased from 9.4 in 1940,
to 11.9 in 1950, to 12.5 in 1960.

The number of housing units in 1940 was 1086, which increased to 1363
in 1950, and then jumped along with the population increase to 1920 units
in 1960. During this period the number of persons per unit was decreased
from 3.39 in 1940 to 3.2 in 1960. We have no fhgures about the increase
in number of swimming pools!
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Census employment figures indicate 809 men and 349 women employed
in 1940, 1118 men and 417 women in 1950, and 1562 men and 618 women
in 1960. It is interesting to note that the median income in Rumson was
$3,769 in 1950 and $9654 in 1960.

Some interesting trends are revealed in the occupational charts as indi-
cated by the table on the next page.

@J 230 e



@ 163 Go»

Occupations
Professionals and Technicals
Farmers and Farm managers
Managers and Officials
Semi-Professionals
Clerical
Sales
Craftsmen
Operatives
Private household workers
Service
Farm laborers
Not reported

1940

Male Female

53
11
142
20
127
104

48
47
14
154
10

172
39

1950

Male Female
180 53
19 1
243 28
80 113
120 35
186 9
96 30
11 97
55 41
104 2
9 13

Male
482
63
207
93
12
67

86
42

1960
Female
79

30

204
46
8
20
102
75

36
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